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Barry Hewitt

From: Michael Hyslop <Michael.Z.Hyslop@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 12:55 PM
To: Nick Cooney
Cc: Kathy Wools-Cobb; Leah P McKenzie; Chris J Begley
Subject: RE: LGIP development:  Integrated Transport Planning

Nick, 
 
Thanks for your e‐mail. I confirm that your list of interactions is a reasonable representation of the cooperative 
relationship between council and TMR in the area of transport infrastructure planning. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mike Hyslop 
Manager, Regional Planning | North Coast & Wide Bay/Burnett Region 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Floor 7 | Maroochydore ‐ Government Office Building | 12 First Avenue | Maroochydore Qld 4558 
PO Box 1600 | Sunshine Plaza Post Shop, Maroochydore Qld 4558 
P: (07) 5451 7071 | F: (07) 53705598 | M: 0477 336 312 
E: michael.z.hyslop@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 

From: Nick Cooney [mailto:Nick.Cooney@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 11:59 AM 
To: Michael Hyslop  
Cc: Kathy Wools‐Cobb  
Subject: LGIP development: Integrated Transport Planning 
 
Mike, 
 
As part of the development of Council’s LGIP, I am required to provide a statement that Sunshine Coast Council goes 
about its transport planning for major infrastructure in general consultation with the Department of Transport and 
Main Roads, sufficient to satisfy sound integration of transport network planning.  
 
I believe that this is captured in the following ways:‐ 
 

1. Joint development of the Sunshine Coast Integrated Multi‐Modal Model (SCIMMM). 
2. Quarterly meetings with senior TMR and Council officers discussing network integration. 
3. Quarterly meetings with State Government agencies held in Brisbane, with a focus on transport and again 

looking to work together to build joint outcomes. 
4. Scheduled meetings to discuss network planning covering the major centres of Maroochydore, Caloundra, 

Mooloolaba, Birtinya, Sippy Downs & Nambour. 
5. TMR carrying out active consultation with Council’s Transport planners to capture issues of mutual 

importance, including integration of our networks. 
 
Would you consider this to be a reasonable representation of the collaboration and joint planning that takes place 
between TMR and Sunshine Coast Council? I intend to use this e‐mail as reference to support Council’s LGIP 
submission as extrinsic material. Your assistance is appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
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Nick Cooney | Manager 
Transport and Infrastructure Policy | Planning and Environment Department 
Sunshine Coast Regional Council  

Phone: (07) 5441 8258 | 0419 668 766  
Email: nick.cooney@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au  
Address: Locked bag 72, Sunshine Coast Mail Centre QLD 4560  
Website: www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au 

Are you flood ready? Be Prepared with Council’s award winning Disaster Hub. 
http://disasters.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/ 

 

 
Please consider our future before you print this email or any attachments  

 

*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
*********************************************************************** 


